Grossman, Barry

From: Trials

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Kritsas, James J.; Trials

Cc: Bregman, Dion M,; Liang, Cora; Devkar, Andrew V.; Bennett, Natalie A.; Coyle, Steve; Lavenue, Lionel;
HID-IPRs; Geiger, Nicholas; Rye, Michael

Subject: RE: ASSA ABLOY AB et al v. CPC Patent Technologies PTY LTD. IPR2022-010006; IPR2022-01045; and

IPR2022-01089
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Counsel,
From the Board -
This is in response to an email sent April 8, 2024, by Petitioner in the subject IPR proceedings. Petitioner requests:
“leave to file updated mandatory notices to reflect a recent change in Petitioners’ real parties-in-interest that

occurred while the parties were awaiting the Director’s decision on Director Review. Specifically, Petitioners
request replacing Petitioners August Home and ASSA ABLOY Residential Group with new Petitioner Master Lock

III

and adding Fortune Brands Innovations as an RPI.

In the April 8 email, Petitioner states “Patent Owner does not oppose Petitioners’ request.” Petitioner’s request to file
the updated mandatory notices is approved.

Concerning the timing issues raised for new counsel to file briefs following remand to the Panel, we extend the briefing
schedule as follows:

Petitioner’s Supplemental Brief as authorized in Paper 47 is now due April 22, 2024.
Patent Owners Supplemental Response as authorized in Paper 47 is now due May 16, 2024,

All other requirements for the Supplemental filings remain as stated in Paper 47. A revised Order will be
issued.

If the extended briefing schedule does not resolve Petitioner’s issues, Petitioner shall propose times when all required
counsel are available to discuss this matter in a telephone conference.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Kritsas, James J. <james.kritsas@morganlewis.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 10:08 AM
To: Trials <Triale@ [ ISPTO GOV/>
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Cc: Bregman, Dion M. <dion.bregman@morganlewis.com>; Liang, Cora <gian.liang@morganlewis.com>; Devkar,
Andrew V. <andrew.devkar@morganlewis.com>; Bennett, Natalie A. <natalie.bennett@morganlewis.com>; Coyle, Steve
<Scoyle@CantorColburn.com>; Lavenue, Lionel <lionel.lavenue@finnegan.com>; HID-IPRs <HID-
IPRs@morganlewis.com>; Geiger, Nicholas <NGeiger@CantorColburn.com>; Rye, Michael <MRye@CantorColburn.com>
Subject: ASSA ABLOY AB et al v. CPC Patent Technologies PTY LTD. IPR2022-010006; IPR2022-01045; and IPR2022-01089

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding, clicking on
links, or opening attachments.

Re: ASSA ABLOY AB et al v. CPC Patent Technologies PTY LTD.
Case Nos. IPR2022-010006; IPR2022-01045; and IPR2022-01089
U.S. Patent Nos. 9,269,208 and 9,665,705

Honorable Board,

Petitioners respectfully request leave to file updated mandatory notices to reflect a recent change in Petitioners’ real
parties-in-interest that occurred while the parties were awaiting the Director’s decision on Director Review. Specifically,
Petitioners request replacing Petitioners August Home and ASSA ABLOY Residential Group with new Petitioner Master
Lock and adding Fortune Brands Innovations as an RPI. Patent Owner does not oppose Petitioners’ request.

The Board has set a briefing deadline of April 12 for Petitioners’ brief on remand pursuant to the Director’s Order.
Petitioners have retained new counsel to handle the remand briefing and are unable to enter powers of attorney and
updated mandatory notices noticing their appearance until the petitioner listing is correct (particularly as August Home
no longer exists to sign a power of attorney). Given the short time for new counsel to appear in this matter before the
briefing deadline, all counsel (noticed and pending) is available for a call at the Board’s convenience to answer any
questions.

Regards,
Jimmy Kritsas

James J. Kritsas

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

110 North Wacker Drive, Suite 2800 | Chicago, IL 60606-1511

Direct: +1.312.324.1109 | Main: +1.312.324.1000 | Fax: +1.312.324.1001
james.kritsas@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com
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